

GOVERNOR
JAMES H. HOGAN
SANTA FE, N.M.

Oil and Gas Division

LAND COMMISSIONER
CLYTON B. RAYS
SANTA FE

STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. FORTNEY, JR.
SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

1001 E. LUGO ROAD
SANTA FE

June 14, 1967

**Aztec Oil & Gas Co.
Drawer #570
Farmington, New Mexico 87401**

Gentlemen:

The following well has been classified exempt marginal and for this reason a current deliverability test is not on file. The well has now been removed from the exempt status and a test will be required for allowable migration purposes.

Dalsant #1, A-24-32N-12W, Blanco Mesaverde

Will you please immediately schedule a deliverability test for this well and submit the results as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

cc

XERO
COPY

XERO
COPY

XERO
COPY